# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

A.	Appointments – (16)	3
3.	Support – (10)	3
B.	Promotions – (3)	4
1.	Professional, Non - Certificated – (3)	5
C.	Transfers – (8)	5
D.	Substitute Personnel – (No Items at this time)	6
E.	Resignations – (8)	6
F.	Retirements – (1)	6
G.	Terminations – (No Items at this time)	6
H.	Separations by Mutual Agreement – (No Items at this time)	6
I.	Suspensions – (No Items at this time)	6
J.	Returns from Suspensions – (No Items at this time)	6
K.	Administrative Leaves – (2)	6
L.	Return from Administrative Leaves – (2)	7
M.	Leaves of Absence – (51)	7
N.	Non-FMLA/Personal Leave of Absence – (2)	9
O.	Approval to Return – (25)	9
P.	Rescissions – (1)	10
Q.	Corrections – (7)	10
R.	Recalls – (No items at this time)	12
S.	Changes and Salary Adjustments – (1)	13
T.	Death Notices – (No items at this time)	13
U.	Special Compensation – (No items at this time)	13
V.	Seasonal Coaches – (1)	13
W.	Salaries Advancements/Stipends – (21)	13
X.	Declinations – (No items at this time)	14
Y.	Black Seal/Boiler/Locksmith/Welding License – (No items at this time)	14
Z.	Temporary Service Employees / Internships – (No items at this time)	14
AA.	Commercial Driver's License – (No items at this time)	14
BB.	Reinstatement – (No items at this time)	14
CC.	Miscellaneous – (No items at this time)	14
DD.	Non- Renewals – (Non-Tenured) – (No items at this time)	14
EE.	Reappointments of Certificated and Non-Certificated Staff Serving in Tenurable Positions – (No items at this time)	14
FF.	Reassignment – (No items at this time)	14
GG.	Terminations with Reassignment – (No items at this time)	14
НН.	School Placements – (No items at this time)	14
II.	Hearing Decisions – (No items at this time)	14

\*Legend:

Schools – Brimm Medical Arts High School – Brimm; Camden Big Picture Learning Academy – BPLA; Camden High School – CHS; Cooper's Poynt Family School –

Cooper's Poynt; Creative Arts Academy – CAA; Dr. Henry H. Davis Family School – Davis; Early Childhood Development Center – ECDC; Forest Hill School –

Forest Hill; H.B. Wilson Family School – H.B. Wilson; Morgan Village Middle School – Morgan Village; Octavius V. Catto Family School – Catto; Pride Academy

Transitional – Pride; Riletta Twyne Cream Early Childhood Development Center- Cream; SOAR Academy at Woodrow Wilson High School – SOAR WWHS; Thomas

H. Dudley Family School – Dudley; Veterans Memorial Family School – Veterans; Woodrow Wilson High School – WWHS; Yorkship Family School – Yorkship

Terminology – Incl. = including or inclusive of; LOA = Leave of Absence; RTW = Return to Work; w/o = without; unpd = Unpaid

## A. Appointments – (16)

All appointments are contingent upon available funds and compliance with the prerequisites for public school employment under law and District policy.

The Department of Talent and Labor Relations hereby makes the following representations: Upon information and belief

- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Appointments section currently possess, and possessed as of the effective date, the requisite, valid, appropriate certificates and licenses, where applicable.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Appointments section have passed the requisite criminal background check and are not disqualified from employment according to the Criminal History Review Unit, before the effective date.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Appointments section meet the minimum requirements stated in the job description and are eligible for employment in the position they hold.
- DTLR has received the written approvals from the Superintendent or school administrator certificate holder designee prior to the submission of offer letters and the start date for all persons listed in the Appointments section.

Prior to this meeting, the State Superintendent has approved in writing the appointment of the individuals listed in the Appointments section, as well as, the effective date, title and salary of such persons.

It is recommended that the following individuals be appointed for the 2021-2022 school year, respectively to the assignment and at the rate indicated:

#### 1. Professional, Certificated – (4)

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Title	Location	Account #	Salary
					15-120-	
			Teacher,		100-101-	
11/8/2021	Alexis	Hayes	Elementary	Forest Hill	16-0000	\$55,087.00
					15-140-	
					100-101-	
11/8/2021	Daniel	Larson	Teacher, Music	WWHS	02-0000	\$51,887.00
					11-000-	
					219-104-	
11/10/2021	Michael	Lee	Psychologist	Forest Hill	00-0000	\$100,216.56
					20-218-	
					100-101-	
11/8/2021	Jasmine	Roosa	Teacher, Music	ECDC	00-0000	\$56,887.00

#### 2. Professional, Non- Certificated – (2)

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Title	Location	Account #	Salary
			Senior Manager		20-270-	
			Recruitment &	Central	200-100-	
12/1/2021	Raushann	Austin	Staffing	Office	00-0010	\$102,786.00
					11-000-	
			Senior Manager,	Central	251-100-	
11/1/2021	Carolyn	Grimmie	Operations	Office	00-000	\$101,262.00

## 3. Support – (10)

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Title	Location	Account #	Salary

			Part Time			
			Associate,			
			Data		11-000-211-	\$15.00 an
11/8/2021	Lesly	Alvarez	Analytics	Central Office	300-78-0000	hour
			Part Time			
			Human			
			Resources			
			Associate,			
			Staff &		11-000-251-	\$22.00 an
10/26/2021	Ashley	Brown	Wellness	Central Office	100-00-0000	hour
			Security		15-000-266-	
11/8/2021	Jennifer	Calo	Officer	WWHS	100-02-0000	\$24,026.00
			Part Time			
			Associate,			
			Data		11-000-211-	\$15.00 an
11/8/2021	Nayeli	DeJesus	Analytics	Central Office	300-78-0000	hour
			Security		15-000-266-	
11/8/2021	Vera	Feaster	Officer	CHS	100-01-0000	\$25,426.00
			Part Time			
			Data			
			Analytics		11-000-211-	\$15.00 an
11/9/2021	Xiomara	Garcia	Assistant	Central Office	300-78-0000	hour
			Part Time			
			School			
		McDonald-	Nutrition		60-910-310-	\$16.00 an
11/15/2021	Selina	Covington	Assistant	Central Office	639-01-0000	hour
			Part Time			
			Associate,			
			Student		11-000-251-	\$30.00 an
11/15/2021	Jaleesa	Reyes	Wellness	Central Office	100-00-0000	hour
			Security		15-000-266-	
11/8/2021	Xavier	Rivera	Officer	CHS	100-01-0000	\$24,426.00
			Mechanic E,		11-000-261-	
9/1/2021	Earl	Whaley	Plumber	Central Office	100-00-0000	\$49,841.11

#### B. Promotions – (3)

All promotions are contingent upon available funds and compliance with the prerequisites for public school employment under law and District policy.

The Department of Talent and Labor Relations hereby makes the following representations:

- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Promotions section currently possess, and possessed as of the effective date, the requisite, valid, appropriate certificates and licenses, where applicable.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Promotions section have passed the requisite criminal background check and are not disqualified from employment according to the Criminal History Review Unit, before the effective date.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Promotions section meet the minimum requirements stated in the job description and are eligible for employment in the position they hold.
- DTLR has received the written approvals from the Superintendent or school administrator certificate
  holder designee prior to the submission of offer letters and the start date for all persons listed in the
  Appointments section.

It is recommended that the following individual be promotion for the 2021-2022 school year to the assignment and at the rate indicated:

## 1. Professional, Non - Certificated - (3)

Eff. Date	First	Last	New Title	New	Account #	Salary	Prior Title
	Name	Name		Location			
			Specialist,		11-000-		
			Human	Central	251-100-		HR
11/1/2021	Laura	Davis	Resources	Office	00-0000	\$68,701.00	Coordinator
			Manager,		11-000-		
			Recruitment &	Central	251-100-		Staffing,
11/1/2021	Tracy	Mahan	Staffing	Office	00-0000	\$85,239.00	Specialist
							Coordinator,
					11-000-		Student
			Specialist, Data	Central	211-100-		Data
7/1/2021	Amarilis	Nunez	Analytics	Office	00-0000	\$65,611.00	System

## C. Transfers – (8)

The Department of Talent and Labor Relations hereby makes the following representations:

- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Transfers section currently possess, and possessed as of the effective date, the requisite, valid, appropriate certificates and licenses, where applicable, for the position/location in which they are transferred.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Transfers section have passed the requisite criminal background check and are not disqualified from employment according to the Criminal History Review Unit, before the effective date.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Transfers section meet the minimum requirements stated in the job description and are eligible for employment in the position they hold.
- DTLR has received the written approvals from the Superintendent or school administrator certificate holder designee prior to the transfer of the staff member.

It is recommended that the following individuals be appointed for the 2021-2022 school year to the assignment and at the rate indicated:

#### Professional, Certificated- (5)

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Previous Location	New Location	Account #
				Location	Location	
			Teacher, Sped-			15-213-100-
11/10/2021	Obyageli	Anyikwa	ICR	ECDC	H.B Wilson	101-30-0000
						15-000-221-
11/9/2021	LaTane	Bradley	Lead Educator	CHS	CAA	110-06-0000
						15-000-221-
11/9/2021	Nicole	Hall	Lead Educator	CHS	H.B Wilson	110-30-0000
						11-000-219-
11/19/2021	Nicole	McKenzie	LDTC	Veterans	Cream	104-00-0000
			Teacher, Sped-			15-213-100-
11/8/2021	Inez	Nock	ICR	Davis	Pride	101-46-0000

#### Support – (3)

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Previous Location	New Location	Account #
10/25/2021	Maryuri Peralta	De Urbina	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1	Cooper's Poynt	Cream	11-000-217- 106-00-0000

11/10/2021	Mildred	Rivera	Paraprofessional A	Catto	Pride	11-000-217- 106-00-0000
			Paraprofessional			15-204-100-
10/7/2021	Shonda	Brown	A 1-1	H.B Wilson	Catto	106-36-0000

## D. Substitute Personnel – (No Items at this time)

## E. Resignations – (8)

For staff who previously received a formal letter indicating that the Superintendent accepted their resignation, the official acceptance of the resignation shall be deemed as of the date of the acceptance letter.

Effective at the end of the day on the date indicated:

Resignation Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location
11/12/2021	Ida	Brown	A1 Custodian	H.B Wilson
12/20/2021	Annie	Hallquist	Teacher, Pre K	Davis
12/28/2021	Roderick	Howard	Mechanic E, A1	Central Office
12/31/2021	Victoria	Kinderman	Nurse	Cream
12/28/2021	Janis	Medina	Family & Operations Coordinator	WWHS
12/27/2021	Shakeira	Randall	Paraprofessional A, SPED - AUT	Pride
12/24/2021	Daniel	Roman	Teacher, Technology	H.B Wilson
12/31/2021	Arik	Routhenstein	Teacher, HS Science - Biology	WWHS

# F. Retirements – (1)

For staff who previously received a formal letter indicating that the Superintendent accepted their retirement, the official acceptance of the retirement shall be deemed as of the date of the acceptance letter.

Effective at the end of the day on the date indicated:

Retirement Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Years of Service
	Marie-		Guidance Counselor,		
12/31/2021	Michelle	Francois	Bilingual	Veterans	28

- G. Terminations (No Items at this time)
- H. Separations by Mutual Agreement (No Items at this time)
- I. Suspensions (No Items at this time)
- J. Returns from Suspensions (No Items at this time)
- K. Administrative Leaves (2)

It is recommended the following individuals be placed on administrative leave per the effective date indicated:

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Status
			Project Manager, School		
9/14/21	Andrea	Aumaitre	Based Youth Services	Central Office	With Pay

			Teacher, MS Social		
11/9/2021	Timothy	Fleming	Studies	H.B Wilson	With Pay

# L. Return from Administrative Leaves – (2)

It is recommended that approval be granted for the following individuals to return from administrative leave, as indicated (appropriate documentation has been received):

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Status
			Project Manager, School		
9/28/21	Andrea	Aumaitre	Based Youth Services	Central Office	Return to work
9/29/21	Yvonne	Moore-Knox	Teacher, Art	Cooper's Poynt	Return to work

## M. Leaves of Absence – (51)

It is recommended the following requests be granted and/or accepted in accordance with District policy. (All leaves are with pay unless specified as "unpd"). All leaves are subject to review by the Department of Talent and Labor Relations for compliance with contract, policy, and law.

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	LOA Dates
	Anderson-	Paraprofessional A,		FMLA 9/20/21 - 10/21/21, unpd
Haneefa	Hornsby	PreK	Cooper's Poynt	10/22/21 - 11/14/21
		Paraprofessional A,		
Aisha	Ash	1 on 1	Dudley	FMLA 10/8/21 - 10/24/21
		Teacher, SPED -		FMLA 9/30/21 - 10/25/21, unpd
Stephanie	Bailey	ICR	CHS	10/26/21 - 11/30/21
Sabrina	Banks	Teacher, PreK	ECDC	FMLA 10/21/21 - 11/4/21
Diane	Barone	Teacher, PreK	ECDC	FMLA 11/8/21 - 1/2/22
Diane	Barone	Teacher, PreK	ECDC	Int FMLA 9/15/21 - 6/21/22
Victoria	Belh	Teacher, PreK	ECDC	FMLA 10/4/21 - 10/11/21
				FMLA 9/1/21 - 12/14/21, unpd
Cornell	Brown	Security Officer	CAA	12/15/21 - 1/2/22
		Project Manager,		
Sandra	Cintron	Human Services	Central Office	FMLA 9/1/21 - 10/1/21
Pamela	Clark	Attendance Officer	BPLA	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 8/31/22
Samuel	Colon	Teacher, ESL	Veterans	FMLA 10/14/21 - 12/31/21
		Teacher, SPED -		
Dolly	Conner	LDM	Veterans	FMLA 9/20/21 - 11/30/21
		Family &		
		Operations		FMLA 10/11/21 -10/31/21, unpd
Kenyetta	Conway	Coordinator	ECDC	11/1/21 - 11/21/21
		Teacher, Health /		
Antonio	Cordova	PE	BPLA	FMLA 10/22/21 - 10/29/21
		Teacher, Health /		
Darrin	Doyle	PE	CHS	FMLA 10/22/21 - 11/7/21
Gary	Ferenz	Mechanic E	Facilities	Int FMLA 11/1/21 - 12/31/21
Gary	Ferenz	Mechanic E	Facilities	FMLA 10/18/21 - 10/26/21
Jason	Ferguson	Custodian, A1	Dudley	FMLA 9/27/21 - 10/31/21
		Teacher, Health /		
Brad	Fisher	PE	H.B Wilson	FMLA 10/21 21 - 12/7/21
		Guidance		
		Counselor,		
Marie-Michel	Francois	Bilingual	Veterans	FMLA 10/12/21 - 11/24/21

				FMLA 11/29/21 - 12/7/21, unpd
Brian	Gannon	Teacher, Music	Morgan Village	2/8/21 -2/14/21
	Gonzalez-			
Milagros	Rivera	Clerk, III Bilingual	Yorkship	FMLA 10/18/21 - 11/21/21
_		Paraprofessional A,		
Scarlyn	Guzman	PreK	Davis	FMLA 10/7/21 - 10/19/21
Annie	Hallquist	Teacher, Pre K	Davis	FMLA 10/1/21 - 10/8/21
		Paraprofessional A,		
Angel	Hamilton	PreK	Cream	FMLA 10/27/21 - 11/28/21
		Teacher,		FM A 40/40/04 44/40/04
Yolanda	Jenkins	Elementary	Yorkship	FMLA 10/18/21 - 11/18/21
Ola indian	labassa	Teacher,	Fana et 1 1311	Lat ENII A 0/7/04   0/04/00
Shirley	Johnson	Kindergarten	Forest Hill	Int FMLA 9/7/21 - 6/24/22
Leon	Jones	Mechanic E	Facilities	FMLA 10/2/21 - 10/31/21
Llonn,	Koloov	Teacher, ESL - English	WWHS	FMLA 10/1/21 - 10/17/21, unpd 10/18/21 - 11/30/21
Henry	Kelsey	Teacher, SPED -	VVVVIS	10/18/21 - 11/30/21
Ashley	Kenkelen	ICR	H.B Wilson	FMLA unpd 10/19/21 - 11/12/21
Astriey	Kenkelen	Teacher, SPED -	H.D WIISOH	FIVILA UNPU 10/19/21 - 11/12/21
Rachel	Leo	ICR	Cream	FMLA 9/1/21 - 9/10/21
Racriei	Leo	Paraprofessional A,	Cream	1 WEA 9/1/21 - 9/10/21
Iris	Lopez	PreK	ECDC	Int FMLA 10/13/21 - 6/30/22
1113	Сорси	Paraprofessional A,	LODO	
Nancy	Lopez	1 on 1	Davis	FMLA 9/20/21 - 11/18/21
rtarioy	Lopoz	1 011 1	Davio	FMLA 10/22/21 - 11/5/21, 11/11/21
Leon	Mashore	Lead Educator	BMAHS	- 12/12/21
Denise	Mastrosimone	Nurse - PreK	Cream	FMLA 10/7/21 - 1/7/22
		Teacher, SPED -		
Michelle	Miller	ICR	Veterans	FMLA 10/4/21 - 10/11/21
		Teacher, SPED -		
Louis	Misselhorn	ICR	Morgan Village	FMLA 9/13/21 - 9/22/21
		Teacher,		
Diane	Mroz	Elementary	Cooper's Poynt	FMLA 9/1/21 - 11/14/21
		Teacher,		
Rose	Price	Kindergarten	H.B Wilson	FMLA 11/1/21 - 11/30/21
Tanya	Redd	Custodian, C	ECDC	FMLA 10/18/21 - 10/25/21
Gladys	Reyes	Clerk, III Bilingual	SOAR WWHS	Int FMLA 9/24/21 - 9/23/22
Gladys	Reyes	Clerk, III Bilingual	SOAR WWHS	FMLA 9/23/21 - 10/15/21
_		Paraprofessional A,		
Ana	Rivera-Jaquez	Bilingual	Dudley	FMLA 10/4/21 - 11/28/21
	<b>.</b>	Teacher,		FM 4 40/40/04 40/0/04
Jennifer	Robinson	Elementary	Cooper's Poynt	FMLA 10/18/21 - 12/3/21
		Family &		EMI A 0/44/04 44/0/04
	Dodrieus	Operations	Catta	FMLA 9/14/21 - 11/8/21, unpd
Elizabeth	Rodriguez	Coordinator	Catto	11/9/21 - 11/18/21
Loo	Spearmen	Custodian, C	ECDC	FMLA 9/29/21 - 10/31/21, unpd
Leo Andrea	Spearman Stanton	Teacher, PreK	Catto	11/1/21 - 11/14/21 FMLA 10/4/21 - 12/5/21
Allulea	Staritori	Teacher, SPED-	Callo	
Tracy	Thomas	ICR	ECDC	Int FMLA 10/25/21 - 6/30/22
Constance	Torres	Teacher, ESL	Veterans	FMLA 10/23/21 - 0/30/22 FMLA 10/11/21 - 10/29/21
CONSIGNICE	101163	Paraprofessional A,	veterans	
Shirley	Troutman	PreK	Davis	Int FMLA 10/12/21 - 10/13/22
Beth	Vohl	Teacher, Music	Cream	FMLA 9/29/21 - 10/27/21
Pelli	VOIII	i Gacilei, Music	Oreani	I IVILA SIZSIZI - IUIZIIZI

# N. Non-FMLA/Personal Leave of Absence – (2)

The following leaves are here for memorialization purposes only. They are not approved under FMLA or NJFLA. They have been reviewed and approved by the District or the State District Superintendent.

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Personal Leave Dates
				Non-FMLA 10/2/21 -
		Project Manager,		10/25/21, unpd 10/26/21
Sandra	Cintron	Human Services	Central Office	- 10/31/21
				Non- FMLA 12/6/21 -
		Paraprofessional A,		1/3/22, unpd 1/4/22 -
Mariana	Nunez Reyes	1 on 1	Dudley	1/31/22

# O. Approval to Return – (25)

It is recommended that approval be granted for the following individuals to return from leave of absence, as indicated (appropriate documentation has been received and is on file with DTLR):

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Return to Work Date
		Paraprofessional A,		
Aisha	Ash	1 on 1	Dudley	10/25/21
Sabrina	Banks	Teacher, PreK	ECDC	11/8/21
Victoria	Belh	Teacher, PreK	ECDC	10/12/21
Latane	Bradley	Lead Educator	CAA	11/1/21
		Project Manager,		
Sandra	Cintron	Human Services	Central Office	11/1/21
Pierre	Craig	Social Worker	Davis	10/29/21
Raymond	Domenech	Teacher, ESL	Veterans	10/11/21
•		Teacher, Health /		
Darrin	Doyle	PE	CHS	11/8/21
Gary	Ferenz	Mechanic E	Facilities	10/27/21
· ·		Teacher, SPED -		
		Deaf/Hard of		
Kelly	Gardiner	Hearing	H.B Wilson	10/11/21
•		Facilities Manager,		
Wayne	Goldman	Custodial Services	Facilities	10/11/21
•		Paraprofessional A,		
Scarlyn	Guzman	PreK	Davis	10/20/21
Annie	Hallquist	Teacher, Pre K	Davis	10/11/21
Kim	Holland	Custodian, C	Cream	10/4/21
		Teacher, SPED -		
Mary	Johnson	ICR	Davis	11/1/21
Leon	Jones	Mechanic E	Facilities	11/1/21
		Teacher, SPED -		
Rachel	Leo	ICR	Cream	9/13/21
		Teacher, SPED -		
Michelle	Miller	ICR	Veterans	10/12/21
		Teacher, SPED -		
Louis	Misselhorn	ICR	Morgan Village	9/23/21
		Teacher, SPED -		
Kathleen	Murphy	LDS	Cooper's Poynt	11/1/21
	, ,	Teacher, HS		
Donita	Nero	English / LAL	SOAR WWHS	11/8/21

Gladys	Reyes	Clerk, III Bilingual	SOAR WWHS	10/18/21
		Paraprofessional A,		
Lashanda	Standard	1 on 1	BMAHS	10/7/21
		Paraprofessional A,		
Alesha	Thompson	Kindergarten	H.B Wilson	10/29/21
		Teacher,		
		Elementary (Co-		
Jayne	Wenstrom	Teacher)	Cream	10/18/21

# P. Rescissions – (1)

1. On the August 27, 2019 DTLR Report in the Withholding of Increment section on pages 73-75, eighty-seven (87) individuals were recommended to have their increment and raise withheld for SY 2019-2020.

In November 2021, the Superintendent has approved to restore the increments of the eighty-seven (87) individuals included in the Withholding of Increment and Raises section of the August 27, 2019 DTLR Report.

## Q. Corrections – (7)

1. On the September 2021 Superintendent's Report, the following Leaves were listed in the Leave of Absence section, page 9 with the incorrect leave dates. The information should read per the following details:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	LOA Dates
		Project Manager,		
		School Based		
Andrea	Aumaitre	Youth Services	Central Office	FMLA 6/7/21 - 9/13/21
Latane	Bradley	Lead Educator	CAA	FMLA 8/25/21 - 10/31/21
Gay	Brown	Lead Educator	Pride	Int FMLA 9/9/21 - 9/9/22
		Paraprofessional A,		
Ashley	Campana	1 on 1	Dudley	FMLA 9/1/21 - 10/13/21
	Coe-			
Davida	Brockington	Principal	CAA	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 6/15/22
Ruth	Colon	Teacher, Spanish	Forest Hill	Int FMLA 9/9/21 - 6/30/22
		Family &		
		Operations		
Nilsa	Cruz	Coordinator	Veterans	FMLA 8/12/21 - 8/30/21
Rebecca	Cruz-Guy	Lead Educator	CHS	FMLA 8/23/21 - 9/10/21
		Paraprofessional A,		
Pleasha	Duncan	PreK	ECDC	FMLA 5/3/21 - 6/30/21
		Teacher, SPED -		
Mary	Fried	ICR	ECDC	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 6/30/22
Ruth	Gonzalez	Teacher, PreK	Veterans	FMLA 9/1/21 - 9/30/21
		Teacher, HS Social		
Kyle	Grizzard	Studies	CHS	FMLA 9/7/21 - 9/15/21
		Paraprofessional A,		
Angel	Hamilton	PreK	Cream	FMLA 9/1/21 - 10/26/21
		Paraprofessional A,		
Tracey	Jones	PreK	ECDC	FMLA 8/16/21 - 9/13/21
		Accountant, Early		
Chinua	Jones	Childhood	Central Office	FMLA 8/20/21 - 9/10/21
		Teacher, Health /		
Karen	Luke	PE	BMAHS	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 8/27/22
		Teacher, SPED -		
Sturae	Meyers-Grier	AUT	Cooper's Poynt	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 7/31/22

		Teacher, SPED -		
Nyree	Noel	ICR	Dudley	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 6/30/22
-		Teacher,		
Iris	Perez	Kindergarten	Forest Hill	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 6/30/22
		Teacher,		
Rose	Price	Kindergarten	H.B Wilson	FMLA 9/1/21 - 10/1/21
		Paraprofessional A,		FMLA 9/1/21 - 9/12/21, unpd
Shakeira	Randall	SPED - ICR	Pride	9/13/21 - 11/24/21
		Teacher,		
Kathleen	Reed	Elementary	Veterans	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 6/30/22
		Paraprofessional A,		
Waleska	Rivera	Kindergarten	Forest Hill	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 6/30/22
		Teacher,		
Jennifer	Robinson	Elementary	Cooper's Poynt	FMLA 9/1/21 -10/15/21
		Teacher, SPED -		
Jennifer	Seitz	LDM	Yorkship	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 6/30/22
Dawn	Selden	LDTC	Catto	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 6/30/22
		Family &		
		Operations		
Fatimah	Shakir	Coordinator	BMAHS	FMLA 8/17/21 -8/31/21
		Coordinator,		
		School Based		
Rhona	Sunarth	Youth Services	Central Office	Int FMLA 9/14/21 - 6/30/22
		Paraprofessional A,		FMLA 9/7/21 - 10/28/21, unpd
Alesha	Thompson	Kindergarten	H.B Wilson	10/29/21
Constance	Torres	Teacher, ESL	Veterans	Int FMLA 9/1/21 - 6/30/22
		Educational		
		Program Specialist,		
Janyll	Tucker	Kindergarten	Central Office	Int FMLA 9/9/21 - 3/9/22
Joseph	Turck	Mechanic E, A1	Facilities	FMLA 8/6/21 - 9/15/21

2. On the September 2021 Superintendent's Report, the Leaves were listed in the Non-FMLA/ Personal Leave of Absence section, page 10 with the incorrect information. The information should read per the following details:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Personal Leave Dates
Cynthia	Crisdon	Attendance Officer	Central Office	Non-FMLA 3/9/21 - 6/8/21, unpd 6/9/21 - 6/30/21
Pleasha	Duncan	Paraprofessional A, PreK	ECDC	Non - FMLA 9/1/21 - 9/13/21
Kim	Holland	Custodian, C	Cream	Non- FMLA unpd 7/6/21 - 10/1/21

3. On the August 2021 Superintendent's Report, Jayne Wenstrom was listed in the Leave of Absence section, page 7 with the following information:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Leave Date
		Teacher, Elementary		
Jayne	Wenstrom	(Co-Teacher)	Cream	FMLA 9/1/21 - 12/16/21

This information should have read per the following details:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Leave Date
		Teacher, Elementary		
Jayne	Wenstrom	(Co-Teacher)	Cream	FMLA 9/1/21 - 10/15/21

4. On the October 2021 Superintendent's Report, Ruth Gonzalez was listed in the Leave of Absence section, page 8 with the following information:

First Name	Last Name	ast Name Position Title		Return to Work Date
Ruth	Gonzalez	Teacher, PreK	Veterans	10/1/21

This information should have read per the following details:

First Name Last Name		Position Title	Location	Return to Work Date	
Ruth	Gonzalez	Teacher, PreK	Veterans	10/4/21	

5. On the September 2020 Superintendent's Report, Juana Paulino was listed in the Appointment section, page 4 with the following information:

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Account #	Salary
					15-120-100-	
9/1/20	Juana	Paulino	Teacher, Spanish	Cramer	101-000-13	\$54,887.00

This information should have read per the following details:

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Account #	Salary
					15-120-100-	
9/1/20	Juana	Paulino	Teacher, Spanish	Cramer	101-000-13	\$62,103.00

6. On the October 2021 Superintendent's Report, Chanel Petersen was listed in the Resignation section, page 5 with the following information:

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location
			Senior Manager, Special	
11/4/21	Chanel	Petersen	Projects/School Support	Central Office

This information should have read per the following details:

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location
			Senior Manager, Special	
10/15/21	Chanel	Petersen	Projects/School Support	Central Office

7. On the October 2021 Superintendent's Report, John Adams & Danielle Polk were listed in the Special Compensation, Mentor Teacher Stipends section, page 9 with the following incorrect information that will be removed:

Novice Teacher	CE/CEA	Mentor Fee	Mentor Teacher
Danielle Polk	CEA	\$1000	John Adams

## R. Recalls – (No items at this time)

## S. Changes and Salary Adjustments – (1)

The following individuals will have their salary adjusted per the details displayed in the table below:

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Salary
			Staffing		
11/1/2021	Cyril	Cain	Specialist	Central Office	\$66,075.00

- T. Death Notices (No items at this time)
- U. Special Compensation (No items at this time)
- V. Seasonal Coaches (1)

## Winter Season

It is recommended permission be granted for the following coaches to be paid for the 2021-2022 School Year in the seasons indicated below:

First Name	Last Name	Location	Amount	Position Title
				Boys Head
Kenneth	Avent	WWHS	\$11,000.00	Basketball Coach

## W. Salaries Advancements/Stipends – (21)

It is recommended that the salary advancement for the individuals below be approved for the 2021-2022 school year.

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	New Salary	Previous Salary
			Special			
			Education			
9/1/2021	John	Adams	Teacher	Veterans	\$60,087.00	\$58,087.00
			Teacher,			
9/1/2021	Karen	Alexander	Elementary		\$87,972.00	\$86,972.00
9/1/2021	Sabrina	Banks	Pre-K Teacher	ECDC	\$59,055.00	\$57,055.00
			Teacher			
9/1/2021	Leah	Banks	Elementary	Yorkship	\$65,103.00	\$59,103.00
			Special			
			Education			
9/1/2021	Nicole	Buttery	Teacher	Forest Hill	\$68,003.00	\$66,003.00
			Teacher, Gifted			
9/1/2021	Allison	Cala	& Talented	H.B Wilson	\$92,608.00	\$91,608.00
9/1/2021	Varga	Christa	Nurse	H.B Wilson	\$90,563.00	\$88,472.00
			Teacher, SPED			
9/1/2021	Kimberly	Crowther	- ICR	Catto	\$65,503.00	\$62,503.00
9/1/2021	Frank	Epifanio	Teacher	CHS	\$63,503.00	\$62,503.00
			Special			
			Education			
9/1/2021	Christina	Griffoni	Teacher	Davis	\$77,903.00	\$76,903.00
9/1/2021	Samantha	Kirby	Teacher	Yorkship	\$72,503.00	\$70,503.00
			Teacher HS			
9/1/2021	Lori	Lenzi	English/LAL	CHS	\$65,503.00	\$62,503.00

			Paraprofessional			
9/1/2021	Sylvia	Lopez	Α	ECDC	\$20,860.00	\$19,630.00
			Special			
		McArdle-	Education			
9/1/2021	Michelle	Flores	Teacher	Dudley	\$65,503.00	\$63,503.00
			Special			
			education	Cooper's		
9/1/2021	Alicia	Napoli	teacher	Poynt	\$62,103.00	\$60,103.00
9/1/2021	Desiree	Nemec	Teacher of ESL	WWHS	\$87,972.00	\$86,972.00
			Chinese			
9/1/2021	Michael	Nusbaum	Teacher	BMAHS	\$73,503.00	\$72,503.00
			Teacher, SPED			
9/1/2021	Suzanne	Platt	MD	WWHS	\$62,103.00	\$60,103.00
9/1/2021	Nguyen	QuynhKhuyen	Teacher ESL	Veterans	\$69,003.00	\$66,003.00
			Special			
			Education			
9/1/2021	Natasha	Taylor	Teacher	ECDC	\$86,972.00	\$85,972.00
				Cooper's		
9/1/2021	Lawrence	Toft	Teacher, Music	Poynt	\$76,203.00	\$73,203.00

- X. Declinations (No items at this time)
- Y. Black Seal/Boiler/Locksmith/Welding License (No items at this time)
- Z. Temporary Service Employees / Internships (No items at this time)
- AA. Commercial Driver's License (No items at this time)
- BB. Reinstatement (No items at this time)
- CC. Miscellaneous (No items at this time)
- DD. Non- Renewals (Non-Tenured) (No items at this time)
- EE. Reappointments of Certificated and Non-Certificated Staff Serving in Tenurable Positions (No items at this time)
- FF. Reassignment (No items at this time)
- GG. Terminations with Reassignment (No items at this time)
- HH. School Placements (No items at this time)
- II. Hearing Decisions (No items at this time)

## \*\*\*END OF REPORT\*\*\*